
From: Rooney, John
To: Payne, Nancy
Subject: FW: Right Turn Lane Designation @ Washington & Ohio
Date: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 1:44:18 PM

For traffic commission agenda.
 
John C. Rooney, P.E.
City Engineer
Asst. Commissioner of Public Works
City of Racine
730 Washington Avenue
Racine, WI 53403
p 262.636.9460
f 262.636.9545
 

From: Molitor, Ara 
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 8:20 AM
To: Rooney, John
Cc: Heether, Steve
Subject: Right Turn Lane Designation @ Washinton & Ohio
 
John,
 
Pertaining to our conversation this morning;
 
The new software purchased with the CMAQ Interconnect Project has recommended that the
north approach (SB Ohio Street) of the Washington Ave. & Ohio Street intersection be altered.  The
recommendation is to designate a right turn lane from Ohio to Washington; leaving one left turn
lane, one through lane and a new right turn lane on the north approach.  Steve and I both concur
with the recommendations of the program.
 

Ara P. Molitor
City of Racine
Engineer II / Traffic Engineer
Off. - 262-636-9487
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